

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:26 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Hold Date for Flint Mtg. with Locals/Legislators?

That's my understanding as well.

On Dec 3, 2014, at 6:32 PM, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Correct.

Dan asked that we let him know when we will be prepared to issue the violation. It is my understanding that the plan will be for us/him/Maggie to contact the appropriate legislators the same day that we intend to send out the notice letter.

Liane

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 6:14 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Hold Date for Flint Mtg. with Locals/Legislators?

It is my understanding that the Director spoke with Liane and Maggie about the plan of action for this. I don't believe we are doing a meeting.
 Is everyone all set on this and on the same page?

Just checking in to make sure I don't need to do anything at this point.

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
 Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
 Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 11:58 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth

(DEQ)

Subject: RE: Hold Date for Flint Mtg. with Locals/Legislators?

Okay, I will find out from the Director. He is out today and tomorrow but will be checking his email.

His schedule is extremely tight Dec. 8-12 (AL Th/Fr) but I'll see what he wants to do.

I am also copying Maggie Datema – Maggie, please see note below.

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 11:54 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Hold Date for Flint Mtg. with Locals/Legislators?

Mary Beth,

Director Wyant had suggested a meeting with Flint area members of the state legislature and others to provide them information about a water standard violations which may occur.

My office anticipates receiving the applicable monitoring results for determining such a violation during the week of December 1-5.

If the Director would still like to hold such a meeting, it would be best to do so during the following week December 8-12. Can you let me know whether this will work so we can start the planning process?

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314